
QUESTIONS REGARDING THE PROPOSAL SOLICITATION FOR RESPONSIBLE 
PARTY-LEAD SITE REMEDIATION SERVICES FOR THE FORMER FAIRACRES 
POST OFFICE 
 

• How much access does the contractor have for this project? 
• Are there access agreements in-place for NMED’s contractor to access areas of 

the project? 
• Is the contractor responsible for obtaining access agreements or is NMED 

responsible? 
• Will the contractor have restrictions such as only working during daylight hours? 
• What roles will NMDOT be responsible for on this project since Picacho is a NM 

State Highway? 
• Does NMED have an agreement with NMDOT on ROW access? 
• Will the contractor be required to coordinate with the RP or will NMED be 

responsible? 
• Will the contractor have access to the loading dock at the alternative area for the 

remediation system? 
• If the contractor is required to interact with private property owners will NMED be 

the point of contact? 
 

 
 The Former Fairacres Post Office is a responsible party-lead site (20.5.15.9 NMAC).  

As a responsible party-lead site (owner/operator), the contractor shall interact with 
the responsible party with NMED oversight as it relates to 20.5 NMAC. 

 The contractor is responsible for obtaining access including New Mexico Department 
of Transportation permits. 

 Work will be restricted to daylight hours unless otherwise approved by the property 
owners. 

 The contractor can use the loading dock for loading and unloading but cannot block 
it for more than 4 hours. 

 


